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From: Ben Kirk   
Sent: 15 October 2025 16:27 
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: BE/112/25/OUT - Land at Heath Place, Bersted 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 
or opening. 
 
Simon 
 
Thanks for this 
 
Unusual to get comments in regards to too much parking!! 
 
There is no specific reason we have shown this much parking, simply that we had the space for it. 
 
If you would prefer the parking to be reduced to 93 spaces then we are happy to do so. 
 
Please advise. 
 
 
 

Kind Regards 

  

Ben Kirk 

MSc Timber Building Conservation, IHBC 

Managing Director 

  

Manorwood 

Suite 114 
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26 The Hornet 

Chichester  

West Sussex 
PO19 7BB 

  

W: www.manorwood.co.uk 

  

 

 

 

 

  

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 October 2025 11:03 
To: Ben Kirk 
Subject: RE: BE/112/25/OUT - Land at Heath Place, Bersted  
  
Dear Ben, 
  
Thanks. We will amend our files accordingly and then re-consult with the Ecologist. 
  
Please also note the attached Highways comments. Can you respond on their question about parking. 
  
Kind Regards  
  
Simon 
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Simon Davis MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth  
T:  01903 737874 
E:  simon.davis@arun.gov.uk 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
  
To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 
  

          
  

 
  


